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From: Carla Carter

To: JWMED Exhibits
Subject: Oregon Promise
Date: Thursday, April 06, 2017 4:26:05 PM

I would like to strongly encourage the legislature to continue to support and fund the Oregon
Promise. Our students are bettering themselves with good paying jobs that will pay back to us
in future revenue earned through taxes. Without Oregon Promise our students would be
moving directly into the work force after high school, and many with no jobs at all. These
students would become a drain on society. Now, with Oregon Promise there are skilled jobs
they will be qualified for.

I have spoken to a hundred of our former students. They tell me that without the Oregon
Promise, they had no hope of continuing their education. They are so thankful and
appreciative. They have bright futures and have set personal goals.

Please, continue to fund our future. 1 am proud of the work Rogue Community College is
doing with our youth and proud to recommend our students to reach for a better paying job
through higher education. Please Fund our Future!

Thank You,

Carla Carter

Student College & Career Advocate
Hidden Valley High School

651 Murphy Creek Rd.

Grants Pass, OR 97527
541-862-2124
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